

Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

July 2017 CWLSFA Monthly Meeting

Location: Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville, PA

I. Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Jim Krick at 7:03 p.m.

II. Attendees. Jim Krick, Chris Morgan, Carolyn BryNildsen, Lisa Kopcik, Tom Hackman, Ed Yudiski, Tom Troup, Tom Matthews, Sally Krick.

III. Motion to Approve June Minutes:

1st: Sally Krick 2nd: Tom Hackman

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. **Equipment:** Tom Matthews reporting. Riddel helmets should be done this week and delivered in the next 10 days. Inventory of team bags & medical bags needs to be done. Practice pant inventory good. We should not need to purchase any this year. Tom Hackman noted we may also have some helmets and uniforms in the shed at practice field.
- 2. **Coaches Committee:** Tom Hackman reporting. June meeting was canceled. Will hold a meeting July 26th at 6 p.m. at Paradise. Would like to coordinate a coaches clinic with the high school coaches before the minicamp this year.
- 3. **Fundraising:** Jim Krick reporting. 500 calendars are handed out. Last year we sold 650. He anticipates that more will be handed out at suit ups.
- 4. **Grounds/Maintenance:** Matt Schrum not present. Chris Morgan states need to purchase water tank and install in shed within the next couple of weeks.
- 5. **Clothing**: Sally Krick reporting. She will talk to Tony Dianna regarding ordering clothing. She would like to have some available at mini camp. Also looking at some different styles of clothing to offer.
- 6. **Concession:** Amber Kupper not present. Jim Krick reporting. We now have 2 donated microwaves for the concession stand. Lisa will get Pepperidge Farm letter to Tom Hackman for the roll donation. Dunkin' Donuts letter will be dropped off this week.
- V. BICYFL: Jim Krick reporting. Jim will send out an email to BICYFL board requesting that due to the inexperience of the new Midget players CWLSFA Midgets only play JV level this year.

 Next meeting is June 29, 2017 at Wyomissing High School Cafeteria.
- VI. CWCA: Jim Krick reporting. Electronic meeting this month will send update by June 28th.
- **VII. Treasurer's Report:** Carolyn BryNildsen reporting. Electric bill will be switched to automated payment from checking account.

June income: \$7,682.17 Expenses: (\$106.37) Net income: \$7,575.70

Account balances as of 6/26/17 at Fulton Checking: \$30,030.93

Fulton 12 Month CD as of 6/26/17: \$5,093.43

Motion to Approve Financial Report: 1st: Tom Troup 2nd: Tom Matthews



Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

VIII Unfinished Business:

- **Registration Update:** Jim Krick reporting. As of 6/26/17 8 Midgets, 29 Mites, 26 Mighty Mites and 15 Flag players are registered. Registration remains open until July 31, 2017.
- ~Conrad Weiser Football Camp: Jim Krick reporting. Coach Moyer canceled due to low numbers.
- **~Use of Facilities forms:** Lisa Kopcik reporting. Use of Facilities forms approved for Picture night in the Stadium, Monday, August 28th, minicamp & August practices.

VIIII New Business:

- **~Suit-up Prep:** Jim Krick reporting. Coaches will be needed to help at the suit-ups on Saturday, July 29th 10:00am-12:00pm and Sunday, August 13th 11:00am-1:00pm. Reminder \$60 volunteer fee check must be handed in order to get your uniform. Will see if Tony Dianna is available to have Sneaker Villa at suit ups to sell mouthpieces and pads.
- **~Coaching Applications:** Chris Morgan reporting. Assistant coaches are reminded they need to complete the online application. Chris will be in charge of coaches' clearances and concussion training.
- **~Email Blasts:** Echo Valley was paid \$30 for registration email blast to CWCA members. Jim Krick will look into setting up Mail Chimp account.
- **Next meeting: Monday, August 7th @ 7pm @ Paradise By The Slice, Wernersville

Motion to Adjourn at 7:45 p.m.

1st: Ed Yudiski 2nd: Lisa Kopcik